This email, including any attachment, is confidential and may also be privileged.
If you have received it in error, please notify us immediately by reply email and then delete this message from your system.
Please do not copy it or use it for any purpose, or disclose its contents or any attachment to any other person. Thank you.

From: Motor Claim - III <motorclaim/a@iii.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday. 21 January 2020 9:22 am

To: Patricia Kueh Anak Slin <patricia.kuch/@wearnes.com>; 'sur@lkkauto.com' <suriikkauto.com>; Admin-
D (LKKAuto) <admin-d i« lkkauto.com>

Cc: Paul Ong Qing Yong <paul.ong/@wearnes.com>; Zuhaidah Samsuri <aida/w iii.com.sg>

Subject: RE: TP Claim for SKF6600S

Dear Sir / Mdm,

Please conduct a survey on TP vehicle S<FE2005 and let us have your report urgently.
This claim will be handled by /s Aidz,

*Kindly upload this survey request email to merimen.

*We started using audatex since 15t dec 2019. Please do adjustments throught Audatex and upload the report onto Merimen.

Thank You.

Best Regards,
Gabriel Wee

lNI)i.-\
IN TERNATIONAL

]Nﬁlllb\;\‘{ff!

t NG AP R E

64 Cecil Street; #03 - IOB Building
Singapore 049711
Tel: 6347 6100, Ext — 248

From: Patricia Kueh Anak Slin [mailto:patricia.kuehiw wearnes.com]
Sent: 20 January, 2020 4:03 PM

To: Motor Claim - III <motorclaimiiii.com.sg>

Cec: Paul Ong Qing Yong <paul.ong/a wearnes.com>

Subject: RE: TP Claim for SKF6600S

Dear Gabriel,
Please arrange LKK.

Thank you.



MSMM20008973 / Wearnes Automotive Pte Ltd - Alexandra Road
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 20/01/2020 13:14
SUBMITTED BY: Ong Qing Yong Paul

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies to
repudiate policy liability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and that copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties.

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made available
aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 20/01/2020 13:14

Date Of Accident 18/01/2020 17:30
Exact Location Of Accident AMK AVE 3
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SKF6600S
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner LEE NGEE LIN

NRIC No SXXXX641A

Email Address B.S.TAN@GREENOCEAN.COM.SG
Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-96882291
Alternative Phone No OTHERS-96882291
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer INFINITI

Model QX50 SENSORY
Erﬁaectorgég%seizor which vehicle was being used at SOCIAL

Are you_claiming und_er your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
Type Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE
Fleet Policy NO

Policy Number SD19V05062/VPC2/R00
Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver TAN BOON SA|

NRIC No SXXXX138G

Date Of Birth 07/10/1968

Occupation INDOOR

Date Of Driving Pass 10/07/1989

Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address

30 YEARS AND 6 MONTHS
MALE
(LOCAL) +65-96882291

B.S.TAN@GREENOCEAN.COM.SG



68 JALAN MATA AYER
#05-18

Postcode 757487
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO
If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured SPOUSE

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle s

Address

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR
Weather Conditions CLEAR
Road Surface DRY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle)

involved in the accident 2

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by

ambulance? NE

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance. WO

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) 2

Passenger 1 NAME: : LEE NGEE LIN
GENDER: : FEMALE

Details of Police Action

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

Please refer attachements.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video captured by Car Camera? YES

Was there any audio recorded? NO

Vehicle Registration Number SHA4161S

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour TOYOTA

Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category TAXI

Name of Driver ARULTHAMBI RAJ S/O MARIASAVARY ROYALSAMY
NRIC/Passport Number SXXXX020E

Contact Number 92389815

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name INDIA INTERNATIONAL INSURANCE PTE LTD

Nature Of Damage

Page 2 of 24
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Please report tteac Uy the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
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ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date and Time of Accident Date: l<t%,/c:‘ |/ Time: Y= %'C)P/D\

Exact Location of Accident [ A Aaz 2 .
DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration Number 1 SR.F (OBOCQ

INSURED IPOLICYHOLDER (OWN VEHICLE)

Name of Registered Ouner (See Insurance Cert.) L= zc l__]_h
Personal Identification - NRIC (Singaporean/PR) ‘ S—{-O_\-\- (| A

- FIN/FPassport Number

- Not Appucable

VBhICIG MakefMode' :M:Jnufaclureri-[.h—g' o N l\ééde! G.)('C;C’J—‘“
Type of Vehicle* | Saloon | =, LCRY ¢ ivan - LY
'Bus . Migyde /7 Others, SV
g::‘.tlf::el‘lijr;:t}su lor winch velhacle was boing used at time of , Qcc;ﬂ‘
:,\'!,:,yf,l,l,;ii:;m15’1 S SRR R e e ‘ . Yes /a No (If No,Pls select: / Third Party  Reporting)
elircle w.drﬂgor) | /" Privee . Commerci «1 Mo‘r)r ,,cl

INSURANCE COMPANY (OWN VEHICLE )

Name of Insurance Company * L“W"j lcwzmae

Type of Policy /Comphenssve . Tnird Party Fire & Theft  :_ : TP Only
Fleet Poicy ! Yes / No
Policy Mumber A sp lqve 50\:.)'2_. /VPC 2 /RO
Mater Cl o
DRIVER ~m- Same as insured ab0\.;ew. a1
Name of Driver | Ve Beoen Scu -
Personal Identification - NRIC (Singaporean/PR) ‘ SBH2JNZRG
- FIN/Passport Number
Dale of Birth ? OF do/ 1O mm/ Qe ivy
Driving Date Pass i do 0F mnv ququy
Year of Driving Experience 2c  Years) b Month{s}

/ incloar  Outdoor

Coniact Number f Mobile Phone { Sax No q@ggg_ﬂch /



Nddress of Driver

Email Address
Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company?
if No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured

Vanicle Registration Number of Driver's Own

ehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own Vehicle (if
anplicable)

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle (if applicable)

Ay@r

Yes

Postcode (354 F

GENERAL !NFORMATISN OF THE ACCIDENT

Type of Collision (Lg. Chain collison, Head-Cn collision. Side
Swipa, Front to Rear)

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Heama) -vem v

/ Clear ‘.~ Raining Others

Wet Others,

Loy ) we

OTHER INFORMATION

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?
Was any body injured in the accident?

Was any other vehicle or properly damaged?
Was there any video capiured by Car Camera?

Number of Passengers (Including Driver)

_} Yes (,//( No
! Yes %Ne
/ _ 1 No
' / Yes { ! No
8

DETAILS OF POLICE ACTION
Was the Accident reported to the Police?
Police Stalion Name

Police Station Address

' Yes / No (If Yes, please state which Police Station.)

Personal Identification - NRIC (Singaporean/PR)
- FIN/Passpori Number

Contact Number

Address

Name of Insurance Company
Nature of Damage

No. of Passenger (Including Driver)

SV 02 OE

A22 AR\

wdia e nathonal Wwlurazn

‘Police Station Contact ‘ .Te,-i No. Eax No.
Yes (, No (If Yes, against whom?7)
VWas notice of intended Prosecution given?
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE / PROPERTY 1 S .
Vehicle Registration Number - SHAKLH i /
Vehicle Make/ Model/ Calour 4 'Tt,\f@-kc:{
Details of Properties
Name of Driver Avul _ﬁqq Al ‘Qni\:‘ S/ Maviaasa vC%v\f K

Loyalsans )




SKETCHPLAN
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1 Piegase “eport carrectly the detads cf the acaident to speed up the claims process
2 This Form must be somigteted by (e Policyhwtac uxih the Authonsed Driver
3 Informalon provided must be as Luhiful il accuiate o ponabic. Any wilful misrepresentation or withnolding of malerial facts may allow
INSurAnNce companies (o el

nokoy ahility,

4 Tne issue and acceplance of lhis Fonm by insurance companiés i§ nol an admission of poicy iapity on the pan of the insurance companies

5 Ay false reporiing may be referred to the Trafiic Pelice Dopartment for investiqatin.

6 This report will be forwarden by Ihe ins.rers to the GIA Records Mangement Centre eslablised by the General Insurance Association of
Singapore (GIA) for archiving and Ihat copies of this report wiil for a fee be made availatle upan spplication by interested parties

7 8y the lodgement of this regort to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this repon at the canire and lo copies of the
report beng made avaiable afuresad

&. Consentunder the Personal Data Protection Act (PDPA)

| understand, acknowledge, agree and consent that

{aj My insurer , my workslop and tne Genera Insurance Assaciztion of Singapore ("GiA") may/are permitled 19 cellect, use, disclose

and/or process my personal datalpersonal information set out in this [form] and any other persenal infermatior provided by me or

possessed by my insurer {celizctvely the “Personal Informatlon | ana disclose ang transfor such Persond! fnformation to all sasuiei(s)

who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accigent (a!l insurer{s) who have insured vehicie(s) involved in (his accident shail be

collectively se’ened to as the ‘Insurers’). he Insurers’ law yersflaw fims, the Monelary Authority of Singapare and any relevant

governmont agencylauthordy (such as the police), for the purpose(s) of

(i) processing, handling and/o! deating w ith my claims inciuding the setliement of the claims and a1y necessary investigalions relating lo

the claims,

(i) investigating the accident andfor my claims;

{iii} carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions or responding 1o any enquiries by me;

{«v) administering my claims (including the malling of correspandence, statements. invoices, reports or notices to me, which could involve

disclosure of cerlain personal data about me to bring aboul delivery of the same as w ell as on the extamal cover of envelopes/mail

packages); ang/or

(v} complying w it applicable law in adminisien: ¢, processing, handing andfor degling w ith my claims

{callectively the ‘Purposes’}

(b all mnsurer(s) who have msured vehicie(s) mvolved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyersitaw finms may/ars permitted to coilect,

use, gisciose and/or process my Personal Information for one or more of the above Purposes; and

(c) my Personal Information mayfcan be disclosed by any of the Insurers andfor GIA to their third party senvice praviders or agents

{including Ineir lawyersilaw firms). ~hich may be sited $ingancre, for one or more of the above Purposes . 3
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Describe (_,:lll:lll}l'}l-li\('.i" of the Accident

gD (1GHT S0P .
QA 41618 AX! CBLus 7oyATRY (eméE NTO

puk e KeAR (SKF 66008 )
_ PEAR BumPsR DENIED wiTH MiINo
PAINT CHIPRED . ( RELER To PICTURE )

CONTACT o

YISTML ]MSP&CT@D

AR Trcu (AR EXcAANGE  AND WE a3 movED o .

IMPORTANT NOTE

Under General Condition — Conduct of Claim of the Motor Policy, you have to decide within 21 days of occurrence

or discovery of damage whether or not to claim under the palicy. Please check your policy for mere information.

Declaration
1/We declare (he foregoing particulars are true in ey

(
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Liberty Insurance Pte Ltd

i n 1000027¢
Libe I 1 8 0 0 5 4 z 3 z 8 9] ; P-{cgmr.mon no. 199002791D
rty + ~AUTO ASSISTANCE HOTLINE. 51 Club Street
: : 5o #03-00 Liberty House
Singapore 069428
Tel: (65) 6221 8611 Fax: (65) 6226 3360

Insurance.

Certlficate of Insurance

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) ACT (CHAPTER 189)
MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS AND COMPENSATION) RULES, 1960
ROAD TRANSPORT ACT, 1987 (MALAYSIA)

MOTOR VEHICLES (THIRD-PARTY RISKS) RULES, 1959 (MALAYSIA)

Certificate No SD19Vv05062 VPC2 /R0O0
Form MX1

Date of Issue 22-APR-2019
1.Index Mark and Registration No. of Vehicle: SKF6600S
2.Chassis number of Vehicle: 3PCMANJ5520551218
3.Name of Policyholder: LEE NGEE LIN
4 Effective date of Commencement of Insurance

for the purposes of the Act: 16-APR-2019 00:00 AM
5.Date of Expiry of Insurance: 15-APR-2021 23:59 PM
6.Persons or Classes of Persons entitled to

drive*;

A) The Policyholder.

B) Any other person who is driving on the Policyholder's order or with his permission.

Provided that the person driving is permitted in accordance with the licensing or other laws or regulations to drive the Motor Vehicle or has been so permitted and
is not disqualified by order of a Court of Law or by reason of any enactment or regulation in that behalf from driving the Motor Vehicle.

And provided further that the Motor Vehicle is registered under the Road Traffic Act and its registration under the Road Traffic Act has not been cancelled at the
time of the accident loss or damage.

7.Limitations as to use*:

Use only for social, domestic and pleasure purposes and for the Policyholder's business.
8.The Policy does not cover:

A) Use for hire or reward.

B) Use for racing, pace-making, reliability trials or speed-testing.

C) Use for the carriage of goods (other than samples) in connection with any trade or business.
D) Use for any purpose in connection with the Motor Trade.

*Limitations rendered inoperative by Section 8 of the Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and Compensation) Act (Chapter 189) and Section 95 of the Road
Transport Act, 1987 (Malaysia) are not to be included under these headings.

I/We hereby certify that the Policy to which this Certificate relates is issued in accordance with the provisions of the Motor Vehicles (Third Party Risks and
Compensation) Act (Chapter 189) and Part IV of the Road Transport Act,1987 (Malaysia).

For and on behalf of
LIBERTY INSURANCE PTE LTD
Approved Insurers

Authorised Signature

For Information only:

COVERAGE Comprehensive Unlimited Windscreen

SUM INSURED: MARKET VALUE AT THE TIME OF LOSS

EXCESS: Section | S$5800,Additional Excess For Young & Inexperienced Drivers $3$3000,Windscreen Excess $$100
FINANCE COMPANY:

PRODUCER NAME WEARNES AUTOMOTIVE PTE LTD

SCJc 20190422 Ver.1.260705
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Wearnes Automotive Pte. Ltd.
45 Leng Kee Road, Singapore 159103 T +65 6430 4700 www.wearnesauto.com

Co reg no. 199501400R / GST reg no. M28920628X



